From: Joseph Blacksher <jblacksher@co.tyler.tx.us>
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 9:46 AM

To: Doug - Omega Aviation <sales@omegaaviation.com>
Subject: Re: Avgas fuel truck lease / purchase

Good morning,

Last year we talked about renting an avgas fuel truck from you. We were up against a deadline and could
not rentitin time. We are looking at October 25. Is there a chance we could set up a rental for that date? |
will look forward to hearing from you.

Best regards,

Joseph

From: Doug - Omega Aviation <sales@omegaaviation.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 3:36 AM

To: Joseph Blacksher <jblacksher@co.tyler.tx.us>

Subject: Avgas fuel truck lease / purchase

Hello Joe

Please review details below regarding the Avgas fuel truck lease and option to purchase.
Let us know how we can assist

2002 INTERNATIONAL 1200 GALLON AVGAS FUEL TRUCK

WEEKLY RENTAL RATE..ocouniisminmsvmiamaissmaim st i io s LB 13
*MINIMUM 2 WEEK RENTAL*

NEW AVGAS PRODUCT FILTERS WITH INSTALLATION......ccccerumsersesssansnsesnssmrssassnenesnnsansses $465
REFUNDABLE DAMAGE SECURITY DEPOSIT........cccenn. T $2,500



OPTION TO PURCHASE:

PURCHASE PRICE... R B A R SRS TR IS S SR AR R TSI $82,450

If electing to purchase the unit at any p0|nt during the lease, we will apply 50% of any received lease payments towards
the purchase price

**Ex-works Houston, TX Hobby Airport

**Offer is subject to prior sale and is valid for 30 days
**Freight not included

**Applicable taxes not included

Regards,

Doug Salinas

Sales Director

Omega Aviation

Houston, TX 77061
sales@omegaaviation.com
www.omegaaviation.com
Office Tel: 713-649-6878
Mobile: 713-822-0955
Fax: 713-649-6766




Kellx Jobe

From: Joseph Blacksher

Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 3:13 PM

To: Kelly Jobe

Subject: Fw: Avgas fuel truck lease / purchase

Joe Blacksher

Tyler County Commissioner Precinct 1
205 North Charlton

Woodbville Tx 75979

(409) 283-7013

From: Doug - Omega Aviation <sales@omegaaviation.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 6:02:37 PM

To: Joseph Blacksher <jblacksher@co.tyler.tx.us>

Subject: RE: Avgas fuel truck lease / purchase

Hi Joseph,

Yes sir, we can offer an annual lease option.
Please review below details let me know if this is something you’d be interested in proceeding with and | will send
over a lease agreement with full terms laid out.

T77

L SIOKING

Detais
2002 International 1200 Gallon Avgas Fuel Truck

Annual lease option

Monthly lease rate $3,800 (contingent on 12 month lease)

NEW AVGAS PRODUCT FILTERS WITH INSTALLATION......ccccisimmisnnmsssnnssssnessssansssssansssnansns $465
REFUNDABLE DAMAGE SECLURITY DEPOSIT ccccicinsssisovismuonsivussiosnsassusansinssssiomvsausisossissas $2,500



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
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 12:39 PM

To: Doug - Omega Aviation <sales@omegaaviation.com>
Subject: Re: Avgas fuel truck lease / purchase

Do you ever lease out the trucks for a yearly lease?

Joe Blacksher

Tyler County Commissioner Precinct 1
205 North Charlton

Woodbville Tx 75979

(409) 283-7013

From: Doug - Omega Aviation <sales@omegaaviation.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 11:05:50 AM

To: Joseph Blacksher <jblacksher@co.tyler.tx.us>

Subject: RE: Avgas fuel truck lease / purchase

Hi Joseph,

Great to hear from you sir
We currently have 2 Avgas trucks available. This unit listed below...and another one very similar to this one.
For the 2™ avgas truck, we still have to rebuild the engine and go through our refurbishment process.

With that being said, | believe we can accommaodate your request.
For this year, are you interested in renting the truck for 2 weeks? Same as last year?

Regards,

Doug Salinas

Sales Director

Omega Aviation

Houston, TX 77061
sales@omegaaviation.com
www.omegaaviation.com
Office Tel: 713-649-6878
Mobile: 713-822-0955

Fax: 713-649-6766



